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REPORT FROM THE CHAIR

Golf is going through a real growth period and now is the time for all clubs and facilities to
take the opportunity to embrace this growth by attracting new people into the game.

This year has seen a period of continued growth in club membership and activity.
Membership of clubs increased by 7.2% to 12094 for adults; junior membership was up by
49% which is encouraging. Itis interesting to note however, that only 14% of people playing
golf are members of golf clubs. There is a real opportunity to deliver golf in a way that
people want to consume, which may not initially be as a member of a golf club. This is and
will be challenge for golf clubs going forward in terms of sustainability and providing
available golfing products as options to memberships.

Golf development programs have shown continued growth: MyGolf had 1474 registrations.
The number of Community Instructors has increased to 61 with another 25 signed up but
yet to complete accreditation. Having a team of Community Instructors is critical to being
able to maintain school programs. Get into Golf had 814 registrations, including 679
females and had 24 active centres across Tasmania. Congratulations to all those involved
as it augers well for the continued growth.

The Australian Golf Foundation provided scholarships to 9 clubs with 66 girls involved in
the program around the state. Golf Tasmania (GT) contributed $10,000 to assist in funding
this program. This is a great foundation to increasing female participation and hopefully
sustaining it in the future.

With 56 signatories to the R&A Women in Golf Charter in Australia, Tasmania has punched
above its weight in having 14 clubs signed up with several more clubs looking to sign.
Congratulations and thanks to all involved.

In early 2023 Golf Tasmania (GT) signed a new State Services Agreement with Golf
Australia (GA) following a review of the initial One golf Agreement. The new agreement is
more focussed on specific Tasmanian needs. Work was completed on aligning our strategic
plan with the Australian Golf Strategy via a Balanced Scorecard. The purpose is to link the
activities of GT to those of the strategy in a measurable and accountable way.

The 2023 Men’s and Women’s Tasmanian Open was held at Launceston Golf Club: the first
time the event had been held for prizemoney in over 30 years. The new format was great
to see and there are promising signs going forward that this marquee event will continue to
grow and be a highlight on the golfing calendar. Congratulations to the winners and all the
participants. Thanks also to the Launceston Golf club for their support and efforts in
conducting a successful event.

The event ran at a small financial loss which was covered by GT. It is important that
Tasmania hold this event as this is the only opportunity for us to see golf at this level being
held in this state. It is vital for the growth of the game in that it provides opportunities for
our golfers to aspire and participate in events at this level here.

Earlier this year Tasmania hosted the Australian Junior Amateur and Australian Junior
Interstate Team Matches. Unfortunately, we were not able to field a junior girls’ team, but
the boys performed admirably. Thank you to the Tasmania and Ulverstone Golf Clubs for
hosting the successful events. The Men’s and Women'’s Interstate Teams Matches held in
New South Wales saw our teams enjoy some success. Well done to those who patrticipated
and also to the support staff and organisers. Congratulations are extended to winners of
State events and competitors.
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Participation in state events has seen competitor numbers decline. These events are
important for the future growth of golf in Tasmania in that they provide a pathway and
opportunity for golfers to compete with each other around the state. Clubs need to consider
hosting state events and freeing their courses to allow these events to be held at optimal
times at weekends. The events are rotated each year, so should not be an impost if the load
is shared. Clubs needs to consider the future of golf as these events facilitate this, as people
compete and aspire to achieve. Ongoing reviews of events are being conducted as we
search to find ways to improve events. It is acknowledged that it is becoming increasingly
difficult to fit some state events in over weekends in current formats.

Achieving ongoing growth, interest and participation could not be achieved without the
members, clubs, district associations and the volunteers involved in running club, district
and state events. We thank them for their continued commitment and support.

Appreciation and gratitude is extended to the Tasmanian Government for their continued
generous financial assistance to both GT and member clubs. We were fortunate and
appreciative of their financial sponsorship for the Men’s and Women’s Tasmanian Open this
year and their commitment to again support the event in 2024 and 2025.

We are so very fortunate to have GA/GT staff members Stuart Eaton, Simon Weston and
Damon Burley who deliver high quality services which are responsible for the increased
growth in participation and golf development. No request ever seems to be any trouble to
them. They are very much appreciated by the GT Board and the golfing community. | hope
they can see the positive impacts their work is having on golf here.

GA staff have made a wide range of innovative and inclusive programs available to
clubs/organisations and members this year. There is a great opportunity for all the golfing
community here to utilise their expertise to grow our game. Thank you to all involved from
GA. Looking to the future, the development of a new IT/website platform is an exciting
project which promises to deliver expansive services to clubs and members, along with
many other initiatives to enhance golf in line with the Australian Golf Strategy.

To David Stein (GT/Vic State Manager) and David Greenhill (Head of Governance and
Operations), my sincere thanks for your continued support to golf in Tasmania and
especially to me as Chair of the GT Board. It has been a pleasure working with you. | have
really appreciated your input and sage advice throughout.

In closing this report, | acknowledge my fellow Directors and thank them for their positive
contributions to the administration of golf in Tasmania. To Bev Holman, Fleur King, Alison
Sully, Stuart McGrath -Kerr and John Milbourne, thank you for your commitment and time
this year. It has been a great group to be part of. Each of you have and are making an
important and significant contribution to the growth of golf in Tasmania. Golf is in a great
place going forward and | wish you all the best.

On behalf of the GT Board, | thank everyone for their interest and participation in golf. No
matter how large or small your contribution is, every contribution is important and
appreciated. We, as a golfing community have lots to look forward to and enjoy. My best
wishes and thanks to the Tasmanian golfing community. Good golfing!

ﬁ/ﬁ//gdﬁ

Georgette Chilcott
CHAIR
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For the period 1 July 2022 to 30 June 2023 Golf Tasmania Incorporated (GT) recorded a
small loss of $3,904.00. The key components of the result include $50,572 in rental and
interest income offset by expenditure supporting various activities including short term
support of a new golf development officer ($12,730), contribution to the Tasmanian Open
($11,990) and depreciation ($13,538).

In addition, GT donated $10,000 to the Australian Golf Foundation to support the Junior
Girls Scholarship Program. Tasmania had 9 golf clubs with 12 scholarships and 66 girls
participate in this program. Each club received $2,000 to be used only for 24 weeks of
professional lessons. The increase of 41 girls participating in the program from last year is
a great result.

In the year 2023 $403,220.00 was collected in affiliation fees compared to $376,906.00 last
financial year, which is then provided to Golf Australia Limited (GA) per the service
agreement in place.

In late 2018, GT entered into an agreement (the “One Golf Services Agreement” ) with GA
pursuant to which the parties agreed that GA will provide particular member services, as
specified in the One Golf Services Agreements, for the benefit of GT and the members.

The five year term of the One Golf Services Agreements completed during the year ended
30 June 2023. GT and GA negotiated and entered into a new agreement - “State Services
Agreements” — to continue the services as noted above.

In consolidation of cash assets, GT closed the previously held investment fund of
$37,000.00 and placed a term deposit of $475,000.00 through the NAB. GT was able to
take advantage of wholesale investor rates in accordance with GA’s corporate relationship
with NAB. Given the majority of state transactions occur through GA under the State
Service Agreement, GT can apply a greater balance of cash into a term deposit with a low
risk of requiring access to those funds. Term deposits are included in cash at bank within
the Financial Report as GT can access term deposit funds in a period not greater than 90
days.

It should be noted that in May 2023 the GT Board resolved to engage PwC as its auditors
for the year 2022-23 and onwards. The recommendation to engage PwC to provide audit
services was made to the GT Board by GA as they sought to create further efficiencies in
the management of the state financial accounts.

. 9>

Alison Sully
TREASURER
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2023 MEMBERSHIP & CLUBS

The current membership figures from the 67 member clubs now stands at 9,550 male, 1,862
female, and 537 junior members.

2023 (2022)

TOTAL MEMBER CLUBS: 67 (68)
TOTAL MALE MEMBERSHIP: 9 706 (9 296)
TOTAL FEMALE MEMBERSHIP: 1832 (1734)
TOTAL JUNIOR MEMBERSHIP: 537 (467)

NORTH
MEMBER CLUBS: 24 (24)
MALE MEMBERSHIP: 2 758 (2 684)
FEMALE MEMBERSHIP: 547 (527)
JUNIOR MEMBERSHIP: 213 (149)

SOUTH
MEMBER CLUBS: 25 (26)
MALE MEMBERSHIP: 5056 (4 875)
FEMALE MEMBERSHIP: 912 (844)
JUNIOR MEMBERSHIP: 206 (223)

M W J M W J
Bicheno 51 (80) 11 (12 1 2) Bagdad Comm 75 (69) 11 4) 1 (0)
Bridport 75 (53) 24 (18) 8 3) Bothwell 33 (3% 7 (8) 2 2
Campbell Town 33 @37 7 9) 1 1) Claremont 354 (360) 60 (63) 22 (5)
Deloraine 105 (100) 21 (19 11 (2 Colebrook 79 (78) 4 (5) 2 (0)
Exeter 74 (95) 16 (@7) O 1) Dover 19 (23) 4 (5) 1 2)
Flinders Island 25 (31) 5 (5 0 (3 Dunalley 91  (104) 21 (23) 4 (6)
Freycinet 66 (65) 28 (27) 3 3) Elderslie 90 (98) 29 (19) 3 3)
George Town 61 (67) 14 (10 1 ) Geeveston 73 (52) 15 (12) 0 0)
Greens Beach 188 (173) 43 (39) 8 (10) Huon Valley 221 (206) 32 (22) 5 (@]
Launceston 460 (455) 95 (94) 48 (40) Iron Pot 64 (63) 3 ) 1 (2
Longford 118 (131) 27 (27) 2 2) Kingston Beach 475 (341) 102 (51) 22  (66)
Malahide 25 (24 0 (1 0 (0 Llanherne 425 (417) 107 (105) 17  (15)
Moorina 29 (30) 10 (9) 1 1) New Norfolk 168 (166) 1 1) 1 2)
Mowbray 286 (271) 40 (42) 24 (10) New Town Bay 279 (307) 27 (31) 6 6)
Poatina 50 (44 2 @1 1 Q) North West Bay 208 (254) 41 (43) 14 (24)
Prospect Vale 363 (386) 39 (47) 29 (32 Oatlands 70 (72) 11 9) 6 (6)
Quamby Estate 72 (56) O o) 4 3) Orford 133 (115) 58 (52) 3 )
Ringarooma 36 (34) 2 ) 0 0) Pittwater 325 (321) 51 (54) 11 (15)
Riverside 411 (324) 91 (89) 54 (17 Richmond 139 (122) 27 (14) 6 0)
St Helens 92 88 33 (31 2 1) Royal Hobart 763 (754) 148 (149) 25 (12)
St Marys 14 (9 0 0) 1 ) Swansea 117  (96) 38 @B7) 4 3)
Scamander 30 (31) 12 (13) 1 ?3) Tarraleah 23 (26) 5 (5) 2 Q)
Scottsdale 37 (44) 14 (15 2 (@) Tasman 70 (76) 7 9) 6 0)
Tam O’Shanter 57 (56) 13 (0) 11 (3) Tasmania 646 (595) 94 (105) 42 (44)
Tea Tree 116 (122) 9 (15) 0 ?3)
NORTH WEST
MEMBER CLUBS: 17 (17) SOCIAL CLUBS
MALE MEMBERSHIP: 1869 (1 708) MEMBER CLUBS: 1 (1)
FEMALE MEMBERSHIP: 372 (362) MALE MEMBERSHIP: 23 (29)
JUNIOR MEMBERSHIP: 118 (95) FEMALE MEMBERSHIP: 1 (1)
JUNIOR MEMBERSHIP: 0 (0)
M w J
Burnie 246 (217) 12 (11) 18 (5) M W J
Devonport 320 (294) 88 (82) 13 (19 Tas Police 23 (29) 1 Q) 0 (0)
King Island 46 (46) 5 (5) 0 (0)
Mt Vista 7 @) 2 4) 0 0)
Penguin 119 (124) 21 (22) 14 (9)
Port Sorell 108 (108) 38 (38) 7 9)
Queenstown 16 (12) 2 2) 3 0)
Rosebery 14 (20) 1 0) 0 0)
Seabrook 118 (105) 13 (10) 6 4)
Sheffield 73 (65) 16 (16) 6 (5)
Smithton 100 (95) 21 (27) 9 (7)
Stanley 5 (61) O 1) 6 (0)
Strahan 19 (16 O 0) 3 2)
Thirlstane 200 (170) 46 (39) 13 (11)
Ulverstone 228 (209) 54 (56) 12 (12)
Wynyard 198 (165) 53 (46) 8 (12)
Zeenhan 2 4) 0 3) 0 0)
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MYGOLF — AUSTRALIA’S NATIONAL JUNIOR PROGRAM

Nationally there were 33,093 registrations for the 12 months to June 30. This
represents a new high and shows that junior golf participation continues to grow. There
were 10,312 female registrations nationally which represents 31% of the total
participants.

In Tasmania we achieved 1,476 total registrations with 608 being female. These are
both new highs and gives us great momentum moving forward. It has been another
strong year for MyGolf in Tasmania. It is very pleasing to see how high the female
registration rate is.

MYGOLF SPORTING SCHOOLS

MyGolf Sporting Schools is a Federal Government funded initiative that provides
funding to schools to offer sport to their students. There are 37 sports available to
schools. Golf is often among the most requested sports in Tasmania.

During 2022/23 there were 41 school programs delivered across the entire state. This
means that over 8,000 children experienced golf many for the first time. Sporting
Schools remains a key priority as this is often the first step in many junior golfers’
pathway onto the game.

GET INTO GOLF — AUSTRALIA’S INTRODUCTORY ADULT PROGRAM

Get into Golf continues to build momentum with more adults taking up golf through this
program. Nationally there were 12,722 with 11,279 of these females. In Tasmania
there were 827 registrations including 688 females. 23 Tasmanian golf clubs offered
Get into Golf programs in the 12 months to June 30.

WOMEN & GIRLS ENGAGEMENT

Golf Australia has committed to the R&A’s Women in Golf Charter that aims to enable
more women and girls to maximise their potential at all levels of the sport. Golf
Australia is now encouraging Australian golf clubs and facilities to become signatories
of the R&A’s Women in Golf Charter, publicly stating their commitment to improving
the sport for women and girls.

Nationally there have been 75 clubs recognised as signatories to the Women in Golf
Charter. Of these, 14 are in Tasmania. This is something to be proud of as a small
state. Having more women and girls involved at all levels of golf is something that we
should all be aiming for.

AUSTRALIAN GOLF FOUNDATION — JUNIOR GOLF SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM
The Scholarship program has grown considerably over the past two years, from 37
funded clubs and 226 girls in the inaugural pilot year (2021) to 117 clubs and 683 girls
in 2022. In 2023, there were just under 1,000 scholarship holders spread across the
country.

In Tasmania there were 12 scholarships on offer at 9 clubs with 68 girls involved! This
was a huge increase over 2022 where there were 24 girls at 5 clubs in Tasmania.

Adhering to Golf Australia’s strategic plan for women and girls through our Women and
Girls Engagement Strategy, this program is designed to foster a deep love of golf by
creating a strong bond between girls (aged 10-16) and their golf club/facility.

Encouraging and supporting junior program participants to continue their golfing
journey beyond their initial introductory steps and to obtain a handicap, this program
will in turn help to reduce drop-out rates of teenage girls in golf.
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TEEMATES

TeeMates is the new junior golf community which supports all kids on their golfing
journeys, giving kids and teenagers awesome access to all types of golf all over
Australia. It’'s fun and interactive, gives kids a chance to play golf with their peers, get
a Golf Australia handicap which helps track rounds and progress, a membership gift,
and the chance to get out and play events! Everybody is welcome at TeeMates, and
we just want kids to have fun and go play!

6 new junior events have been created and added to the event schedule. The
feedback from participants has been very positive. It is critical for junior retention that
we increase their playing opportunities.

9'»Hole TeeMates éompetitors at Royal Hobart Golf Club.
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MAJOR EVENTS

2023 MEN'S AND WOMEN’S TASMANIAN OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS

It was to herald the return of a professional prize purse yet the Tasmanian Open stayed
in the hands of the amateurs at Launceston Golf Club.

The 54-hole tournament on the adidas PGA Pro-Am Series offered prize money of
$35,000 for the first time since 1992 but Toby Walker showed the pros how it is done
with a four-stroke win in the men's, while Bendigo teen Jazy Roberts won a playoff to
secure the women's Open.

A member at Heidelberg Golf Club in Melbourne with aspirations of attending PGA
Tour of Australasia Qualifying School in the middle of the year, Walker made seven
birdies in his final round of four-under 68, clinching the title with birdies at 15 and 17
and a total score of 12-under par.

“| played pretty solid from the start,” said Walker.

“It was nerve-wracking when the boys made birdies early but | holed a lot of good putts
coming down the stretch and got a couple of nice drives away for those last couple of
finishing holes.”

It was a welcome return to form for
Walker and a positive step towards
a career in professional golf,
whether through Q School or via the
PGA’s Membership Pathway
Program.

“It's been a struggle towards the end
of last year but found something this
year,” he added.

“It's been solid but nothing special
so it's good to finally bring it all
together here this week.”

Toby Walker (Vic), Jazy Roberts (Vic) and Keith Dobie (QId)

Queenslander William Bruyeres made the trip to Tasmania worth his while with a
runner-up finish, banking the largest of the professional cheques with a final round of
four-under 68.

He finished one clear of Victorian Ben Ford (67) with Cameron Kelly’s three straight
70s enough to earn fourth ahead of a four-way tie for fifth.

Roberts edged Jorjah Bailey in a playoff to claim the Women’s Tasmanian Open while
Wynnum’s Keith Dobie took out the Tasmanian Inclusive Championship.

2022 MEN'S AND WOMEN’S TASMANIAN AMATEUR CHAMPIONSHIPS

A pair of Victorians won the Tasmanian Amateur Championships with Keeley Marx
and Siddharth Nadimpalli winning two gripping 36-hole finals at Devonport Country
Club.

The finals were an all-Victorian affair with Marx, from Heritage Golf Country Club, in
control for the most of the day as she claimed a 3&2 victory against stroke play winner
Jazy Roberts.
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Spring Valley Golf Club's Nadimpalli prevailed by the same margin against Rupert
Toomey but their match followed a very different script.

Toomey was five-up after 18 holes
and appeared to be on his way to
victory before Nadimpalli stormed
home to register a breakthrough win
at open age level.

In recent years, Nadimpalli has been
a prolific junior in his home state -
playing under the surname Annangi
- including winning the Geoff Ogilvy
Trophy for the Victorian Boys' Order
of Merit in 2021.

-

Keeley Marx (Vic) and Siddharth Nadimpalli (Vic)

For Marx, the win continues her impressive year which has included co-captaining the
victorious Victorian side at the Australian Interstate Teams Matches in May and
winning the IMG Academy Junior World Championship in the United States in July.

On her path to victory this week she defeated June Song one-up in their semi-final and
Sarah Johnstone 4&2 in the quarter-finals.

Nadimpalli meanwhile defeated stroke play winner Declan O'Donovan from Avondale
Golf Club by one hole in their semi-final match after winning 2-up against Benjamin
Blaich in Sunday morning's quarter-final.

Queensland’s Thomas Sims took out the Tasmanian men’s handicap title with a 6&5
victory over Victoria’s Tri Nguyen Quang.

2023 BOYS’ & GIRLS’ TASMANIAN AMATEUR CHAMPIONSHIPS

Josiah Edwards and Jazy Roberts p#
were the only boy and girl to break [}
par as they took out the Tasmanian g
Junior Amateur at Riverside Golf [REEs
Club in January. :

West Australian Edwards was
particularly dominant across the 72
holes in finishing 15-under par and
18 shots clear of his nearest rivals -
Bonnie Doon's Maximilian Fischer
and Shepparton's Bailey Goodall.

SEVLF
Jazy Roberts (Vic) and Josiah Edwards (WA)

The Gosnells member fired rounds of 66, 72, 66 and 69 to claim his second ever victory
in a World Amateur Golf Ranking (WAGR) event.

The highlight of his week was undeniably his Monday morning and Tuesday morning
six-under 66s where he went bogey free on both occasions.

Victorian Roberts also claimed her second career win in a WAGR event by ending the
tournament one-under par. The Belvoir Park member carded rounds of 73, 71, 72 and
75 to finish two shots clear of The Australian Golf Club's Sophia Perkins.
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2023 TASMANIAN JUNIOR MASTERS

TT— Jazy Roberts secured her second
trophy of the week in dominant
fashion, while Rupert Toomey took
out the boys competition at the
Tasmanian  Junior Masters at
Mowbray Golf Club.

Roberts fired home a four-under par
final round 68 to prevail by 13 shots
after also winning the Tasmanian
Junior Amateur earlier in the week.

Rupert Toomey (Vic) and Jazy Roberts (Vic)

The 17-year-old from Bendigo finished 16-under par with rounds of 71, 66, 67 and 68
across the two days to further enhance her reputation as a rising star of Australian golf.

Queensland's Millie Komulainen shot the low round of the week with a seven-under
final round 65 to jump into second place alongside Tasmanian Jorjah Bailey, while
Toomey also had a 65 on his way to the title.

The Huntingdale member carded rounds of 71, 72, 65 and 71 to finish five-under par
and win by three shots from Queensland's Thomas Winn.

West Australian Josiah Edwards, who won the Tasmanian Junior Amateur earlier in
the week, produced a final round 65 to grab a share of third place alongside Royal
Sydney's Edward Procter.

2023 MEN’S TASMANIAN SENIOR AMATEUR CHAMPIONSHIP

Victorians James Lavender and
Nadene Gole took out the Tasmanian
Senior Amateur in convincing fashion
at Kingston Beach Golf Club in
February.

Lavender won by nine shots from
New South Welshman Adam Cornell
and fellow Victorian Stephen
Valentine, while Gole prevailed by the
same amount from prolific winner at
senior level Sue Wooster.

Nadene Gole (Vic) and James Lavender (Vic)

Northern Golf Club's Lavender saved his best for last with a 67 to finish one-over par
and break clear from his rivals after shooting rounds of 74 and 73 earlier in the week.

Meanwhile Victoria Golf Club's Gole led at the conclusion of every day as she produced
very consistent rounds of 74, 73 and 73.

Tasmanian duo Vic Jamieson and David Pretyman rounded out the men's top-five at
11-over, while New South Wales' Gemma Dooley (+23) and Tasmanians Tammy
Hall (+27) and Lindy Goggin (+29) made up the women's top-five.
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2022 BARCLAY SHIELD

Thirlstane secured its first victory in the 46-year history of the Barclay Shield conducted
at Ulverstone Golf Club last September.

The team of Katrina Mitchelson, Janelle Thompson, Suzanne Sykes and Liz Sumpton
won the team foursomes event with a net score of 158%. Mitchelson and Thompson
combined for a fine 77Y%, while Sykes and Sumpton did their bit with a net 81.

George Town Golf Club finished half

a stroke adrift in second with a total of
159 and was represented by Laura
van der Molen, Leonie Gordon, Kerri
Davis and Vicki Towns.

Pittwater finished a further shot back
on 160 with the Seabrook and
Penguin Golf Club’s rounding out the
top five with 161% and 162%
respectively.

Liz Sumpton, Suzanne Sykes, Katrina Mitchelson
and Janelle Thompson.

The day’s best 18-hole nett was presented to Smithton Golf Club’s Judith Bramich and
Karen Ashley on 73%.

The Smithton pair finished one stroke in front of Pittwater Golf Club’s Lyn Birch and
Lyn Munnings on 74%.

2023 MEN’S & WOMEN’S CLAREMONT SHIELD

Ulverstone Golf Club’s Cameron Allen, Jack Blair, Peter Nielsen and Craig Walker fired
on their home course to win the Claremont Shield in March.

The tournament was keenly contested with one stroke separating joint leaders
Launceston and Prospect Vale and their nearest rivals following Saturday afternoon’s
foursomes round.

Prospect Vale’s pairing of Josh Milich and James Fiddian combined for a five-over-par
round of 77 which included one birdie, two bogeys and two double bogeys.

While both Greg Longmore and Josh Molendyk, and Mitch Van Noord and Shayne
Walker of Launceston returned rounds of 77.

North West Golf Tasmania, Ulverstone and Tasmania Golf Club’s followed in equal
third on six-over 78, with Kingston Beach and Mowbray tied for sixth on eight-over.

However, Ulverstone’s local knowledge was too strong on Sunday in the singles event
with all four team members figuring in the top ten on the final individual leader board.

Allen the best performed of the quartet, taking out the individual 36-hole gross prize
with consistent rounds of 73 and 73, a two-over-par total of 146.

Blair and Walker were the next best for Ulverstone tying for third place on eight-over-
par 152, followed by Nielsen who placed seventh on 11-over 155.
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Ulverstone clinched the title with an aggregate of 523, a massive 20 strokes in front of
2019 champions Launceston Golf Club in second place on 543.

The win is Ulverstone’s second

- “‘:« S % victory in the prestigious event's 65-
e, . " year history and the club’s first
s \ Claremont Shield title since 1965.

Best for Launceston Golf Club were
Van Noord and Walker who placed
equal eighth on the final individual
leader board on 12-over-par 156.

i

Prospect Vale placed third on 551
| with Kingston Beach a close fourth on
552 and Devonport and Tasmania
tied on 560 to round out the top five

clubs.
Peter Nielsen, Jack Blair, Cameron Allen and Craig Walker

Ulverstone Golf Club also proved to be far too superior in the Eric Bourke Memorial
Shield with a handicap total of 513%.

Meanwhile, Jorjah Bailey, Sally Gibb, Pip Leedham and Zahara Rehrmann were busy
securing Launceston Golf Club’s first women’s Claremont Shield title.

The eventual champions led Ulverstone Golf Club by four strokes overnight following
the foursomes round on Saturday afternoon. Launceston’s pairing of Bailey and
Rehrmann combining for a two-over-par 75, while Sarah Johnstone and Tailah Mowat
from Ulverstone returned a six-over 79.

Prospect Vale Golf Club were also poised to strike in third place with sisters Tammy
Hall and Deidre Panton carding an 11-over 84

However, Launceston narrowly
prevailed in the singles with three
members of the quartet figuring in the
top ten.

Bailey the best for Launceston in
second place with a five-over-par 78,
followed by Rehrmann in third at six-
over 79, and Leedham eighth on 17-
over 90.

Pip Leedham, Jorjah Bailey, Jenny Hubbard,
Zahara Rehrmann and Sally Gibb

Launceston, with a total of 322, winning their first women’s title by one stroke from the
Ulverstone Golf Club on 323.

Best for Ulverstone Golf Club was Johnstone who placed first on the final individual
leader board at four-over-par 77.

A small consolation for the host club with Ulverstone collecting the women’s Eric
Bourke Memorial Shield with a handicap total of 306%-.
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MAJOR EVENTS

2023 THYNE TROPHY & NORTH VS SOUTH PLATE

Northern Golf had a successful
weekend in May winning the men’s
Thyne Trophy and the women’s North
versus South Plate at the Royal
Hobart Golf Club.

The Northern team of Ronan Filgate,
Greg Longmore, Josh Molendyk,
Mitch Van Noord, Ryan Thomas, Jack
Tregaskisjago, Shayne Walker and
George Waller proved too strong
finishing undefeated for the
tournament.

Northern Golf Men’s Team

Northern Golf defeated Golf Southern Tasmania 4%2-2Yz in Saturday’s afternoon round
and followed up with a comfortable 7-0 win over Southern Country on Sunday morning.

The confident Northern Golf outfit secured the 2023 Thyne Trophy title Sunday
afternoon with another hard fought 4%2-2% win over 2019 champions North West Golf
Tasmania. North West Golf Tasmania finished second with Golf Southern Tasmania
third and Southern Country fourth in the final standings.

Best players for Northern Golf were Filgate, Thomas and Van Noord who all finished
undefeated for the tournament.

Golf Southern Tasmania’s Dylan Backhouse and Paul Read, and North West Golf
Tasmania’s Cameron Allen were also undefeated.

Meanwhile, the Northern ladies dug deep to defeat their Southern counterparts nine
matches to six in the North vs South Plate.

> ) 3
® / 5,7
> % “

The South led with three contests to
the North’s two after the first day of
. foursomes at Royal Hobart, however
the 2022 champions were too strong
in Sunday morning's singles matches.

: In the top half of the order, Northern
____ wins went to Jorjah Bailey defeating
Mackenzie Thomas 5&3, Zahara
Lemon beating Sally Eastwood 4&2
and Tailah Mowat overcoming Debbie
Taylor 2up.

Northern Golf Women’s Team
Lower down, Jackie Poke beat Zibeth Daubenton 1lup, Anna Henry defeated Paulla
Read 4&2, Pip Leedham overcame Leeza Walker at the 21st hole and Deidre Panton
defeated Rachael Coombe 2&1.

While the South's three wins went to Hallie Meaburn defeating Sarah Johnstone 3&1,
Lindy Goggin beating Tammy Hall 4&3 and Karen Bannister won over Amanda Smith
48&3.
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GOLF TASMANIA 2022/23 RESULTS

2023 Men’s Tasmanian Open Championship
Launceston Golf Club
Thursday 23 - Saturday 25 February

Champion Toby Walker (VIC) 69, 67, 68 - 204
Runner-Up William Bruyeres (QLD) (P) 69, 71, 68 - 208
Third Ben Ford (VIC) (P) 70, 72, 67 - 209

2023 Women’s Tasmanian Open Championship (Elvie Whitesides Trophy)
Launceston Golf Club
Thursday 23 - Saturday 25 February

Champion Jazy Roberts (VIC) 75,71, 74 - 220
Runner-Up Jorjah Bailey (Launceston) 81, 68, 71 - 220
Jazy Roberts (Victoria) defeated Jorjah Bailey (Launceston) on the first hole of a
sudden-death play-off with a par.

Third Charlotte Perkins (NSW) 77,72, 76 — 225

2023 Men’s & Women’s Tasmanian Inclusive Championship
Launceston Golf Club
Thursday 23 - Saturday 25 February

Champion Keith Dobie (QLD) 32, 27, 31 — 90pts
Runner-Up Scott McGregor (Future Golf) 20, 24, 25 — 69pts
Third Ben Tullipan (QLD) 20, 23, 21 — 64pts

2022 Men’s Tasmanian Amateur Championship

Devonport Country Club

Saturday 19 - Monday 21 November

Amateur Champion Siddharth Nadimpalli (VIC) 3&2

Runner-Up Rupert Toomey (VIC)

Handicap Champion Thomas Sims (QLD) 6&5

Runner-Up Tri Nguyen Quang (VIC)

Medallist Declan O’Donovan (NSW) 68, 68 - 136
Will Moody (NSW) 68, 72 - 140
Joey Bower (Royal Hobart) 72,69 - 141

2023 Women’s Tasmanian Amateur Championship
Devonport Country Club
Saturday 19 - Monday 21 November

Amateur Champion Keeley Marx (VIC) 3&2

Runner-Up Jazy Roberts (VIC)

Medallist Jazy Roberts (VIC) 73,73 - 146
June Song (NSW) 74,75 - 149
Sarah Johnstone (Ulverstone) 76, 77 - 153

2023 Men’s Tasmanian Senior Amateur Championship
Kingston Beach Golf Club
Wednesday 1 - Friday 3 February

Champion James Lavender (VIC) 74, 73, 67 - 214
Equal Runner-Up Adam Cornell (NSW) 74, 74, 75 - 223
Equal Runner-Up Stephen Valentine (VIC) 75,73, 75-223
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2023 Women’s Tasmanian Senior Amateur Championship
Kingston Beach Golf Club
Wednesday 1 - Friday 3 February

Champion Nadene Gole (VIC) 74,73, 73 - 220
Runner-Up Sue Wooster (VIC) 81, 74,74 - 229
Third Gemma Dooley (NSW) 75,79, 82 - 236

2022 Judy Elphinstone 54-Hole Tournament
Port Sorell Golf Club
Saturday 17 & Sunday 18 September

Champion Sarah Johnstone (Ulverstone) 77,39, 72,35 -223
Runner-Up Jackie Poke (Smithton) 83, 40, 83, 39 - 245
Third Katrina Archer (Prospect Vale) 83, 47, 83,41 - 254

2022 Men’s Tasmanian 'B' Grade Amateur Championship

Scottsdale Golf Club

Saturday 12 & Sunday 13 November

Champion Gareth Delaney (Claremont) 83,93-176
Runner-Up Jasper Krushka (Scottsdale) 86,92 -178

2022 Women’s Tasmanian 'B' Grade Amateur Championship
Port Sorell Golf Club
Saturday 17 & Sunday 18 September

Champion Wendy Cuthbertson (Exeter) 43, 36 — 79pts
Runner-Up Gillian Evans (Prospect Vale) 41, 36 — 77pts

2022 Men’s Tasmanian 'C' Grade Amateur Championship

Scottsdale Golf Club

Saturday 12 & Sunday 13 November

Champion Lindsay Rolle (Colebrook) 89, 91 - 180
Runner-Up Tony Collins (Scottsdale) 89, 95-184

2022 Women’s Tasmanian 'C' Grade Amateur Championship
Port Sorell Golf Club
Saturday 17 & Sunday 18 September

Champion Rocky Kingston (Smithton) 40, 35 — 75pts
Equal Runner-Up Geraldine Rockliff (Devonport) 30, 29 — 59pts
Equal Runner-Up Helen Streets (Exeter) 28, 31 — 59pts

2022 Women’s Tasmanian 18-Hole Stroke & Stableford Challenge
Port Sorell Golf Club
Sunday 18 September

Stroke Champion Debbie Taylor (Royal Hobart) 81
Runner-up Sally Eastwood (Royal Hobart) 84
Stableford Champion Beck Moles (Llanherne) 29pts

Runner-up Debra Ratcliffe (Port Sorell) 27pts
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2023 Tasmanian Junior Masters
Mowbray Golf Club
Thursday 19 & Friday 20 January

Boys’ Masters Champion Rupert Toomey (VIC)

Runner-up Thomas Winn (QLD)
Girls’ Masters Champion  Jazy Roberts (VIC)
Runner-up Jorjah Bailey (Launceston)

71,72,65,71-279
71,69, 70, 72 — 282
71, 66, 67, 68 — 272
73, 69, 70, 73 — 285

2023 Boys’ & Girls’ Tasmanian Junior Amateur
Riverside Golf Club
Monday 16 & Tuesday 17 January

Boys’ Amateur Champion Josiah Edwards (WA)

Equal Runner-up Maximilian Fischer (NSW)
Equal Runner-up Bailey Goodall (VIC)
Equal Runner-up Campbell Kerr (QLD)
Girls’ Amateur Champion Jazy Roberts (VIC)
Runner-up Sophia Perkins (NSW)

66, 72, 66, 69 — 273
75,71, 71, 74 - 291
75,71, 71,74 -291
74,71, 75,71 -291
73,71,72,75-291
76,72, 73,72-293

2023 Men’s Claremont Shield
Ulverstone Golf Club
Saturday 18 & Sunday 19 March

Gross Shield Ulverstone - 523
C. Allen, C. Walker, J. Blair and P. Nielsen

Handicap Shield Riverside -513%
C. Allen, C. Walker, J. Blair and P. Nielsen

Best Individual Cameron Allen (Ulverstone) 73, 73— 146
Jonty Lunson (Devonport) 78, 72 - 150
Craig Walker (Ulverstone) 75,77 — 152
Jack Blair (Ulverstone) 81, 71— 152

2022 Women'’s Claremont Shield

Ulverstone Golf Club

Saturday 18 & Sunday 19 March

Gross Shield Launceston - 322
J. Bailey, Z. Rehrmann, P. Leedham and S. Gibb

Handicap Shield Ulverstone - 306%2
S. Johnstone, T. Mowat, M. Housego and L. Innes

Best Individual Sarah Johnstone (Ulverstone) 77
Jorjah Bailey (Launceston) 78
Zahara Rehrmann (Launceston) 79

2022 Barclay Shield

Ulverstone Golf Club

Monday 19 September

Winners Thirlstane - 158%

K. Mitchelson, J. Thompson, S. Sykes and L. Sumpton




N Golf
: Tasmania

GOLF TASMANIA 2022/23 RESULTS

2022 Bronze Stableford
Riverside Golf Club
Monday 14 November

Winners Scamander River
Margaret Thompson and Leslie Kellaway

- 62pts

2023 Thyne Trophy
Royal Hobart Golf Club
Saturday 29 & Sunday 30 April

First Northern Golf 3% 16
Second North West Golf Tasmania 1% 13
Third Golf Southern Tasmania 1% 11%
Fourth Southern Country 0 1%

2023 Women’s North vs South Plate
Royal Hobart Golf Club
Saturday 29 & Sunday 30 April

Champions North
Runners-Up South

o ©

2023 North vs South Junior Match Play Series
Pittwater and Longford Golf Clubs
Friday 21 & Monday 24 April, Friday 6 & Monday 9 October

Champions North 2% 17
Runners-Up South 1Y% 23

2023 Tasmanian Men’s Pennant Finals

Division 1 Prospect Vale at Mowbray
Division 2 Launceston at Mowbray
Division 3 North West Bay at Mowbray

2023 Tasmanian Women’s Pennant Finals

Division 1 Riverside at Devonport
Division 2 Devonport at Devonport
Division 3 Launceston at Devonport
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2022 Tasmanian Men’s Order of Merit (Toogood Trophy)

Points
Ronan Filgate (Prospect Vale) 565
Hunter Gillard (Royal Hobart) 516
Joey Bower (Royal Hobart) 505

2022 Tasmanian Women’s Order of Merit (Lindy Goggin Trophy)

Points
Jorjah Bailey (Launceston) 508
Debbie Taylor (Royal Hobart) 368
Sarah Johnstone (Ulverstone) 355

2022 Tasmanian U/24 Men’s Order of Merit (Merv O'May Trophy)

Points
Ronan Filgate (Prospect Vale) 565
Joey Bower (Royal Hobart) 505
Dylan Backhouse (Tasmania) 314

2022 Tasmanian U/24 Women’s Order of Merit

Points
Hallie Meaburn (Royal Hobart) 336
Caitlin Peirce (SA) 293
Zahara Lemon (Launceston) 281

2022 Tasmanian Boys’ Order of Merit (Athol Shephard Trophy)

Points
Hunter Gillard (Royal Hobart) 762
Eijah Monaghan (Tasmania) 613
Isaac Roberts (Riverside) 546

2022 Tasmanian Girls’ Order of Merit (Tammy Hall Trophy)

Points
Jorjah Bailey (Launceston) 694
Mackenzie Thomas (Royal Hobart) 360
Yuuki Takada (QLD) 323

2022 Tasmanian Senior Men’s Order of Merit

Points
Shayne Walker (Launceston) 262
Brad Dowling (QLD) 183
Robbie Berne (Prospect Vale) 180

2022 Tasmanian Senior Women’s Order of Merit

Points
Tammy Hall (Prospect Vale) 254
Lindsay French (Prospect Vale) 224

Deidre Panton (Prospect Vale) 210
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HONOUR ROLL

1913 E.S. Headlam
1914-18 WWI
1919 E.S. Headlam
1920 H.P. Smith
1921 T.C. Archer Jnr.
1922 R. Nettlefold
1923-29 Not Played
1930 L. Nettlefold
1931 L. Nettlefold
1932 L. Nettlefold
1933 R.T. Brown
1934 L. Nettlefold
1935 L. Nettlefold
1936 L. Nettlefold
1937 L. Nettlefold
1938 A.H. Toogood (P)
1939 D. Denehey (P)
WWwII

1946 L. Bowditch
1947 L. Nettlefold
1948 E.J. Willing
1949 P.A. Toogood
1950 A.H. Toogood (P)
1951 P.A. Toogood
1952 L.K. Baynton
1953 R.H. Smith
1954 P.A. Toogood
1955 P.A. Toogood
1956 P.A. Toogood
1957 P.A. Toogood
1958 P.A. Toogood
1959 P.A. Toogood

2002 D. Good (Vic) (P)
2003 J. Hogben (NSW) (P)
2004 G. Merrick (SA) (P)
2005 C. Owen (N2) (P)
2006 E.A. Booth (Tas) (P)
2007 D. Good (Vic) (P)

1974 H. May

1975 C.V. Lester
1976 L. Goggin (Tas)
1977 J. Greenhill (Tas)
1978 J.P. Henry

1979 Not Played

1980 L. Goggin (Tas)
1981 G. Leary (Tas)
1982 S. Clark

1983 J.P. Henry

1984 G.A. Leary (Tas)
1985 G.A. Leary (Tas)
1986 L. Goggin (Tas)
1987 B. Aylen

1988 L. Goggin (Tas)
1989 L. Goggin (Tas)
1990 K. Beuermann

1902 H.N. Giblin
1903 H.N. Giblin
1904 L. A. Cuff
1905 H.N. Giblin
1906 R. Arthur
1907 C. Pearce
1908 B. Pearce
1909 B. Pearce
1910 B. Pearce
1911 C.H. Fawcett
1912 E.S. Headlam

1960
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1968
1969
1970
1971
1972
1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013

1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007

1913
1914-18
1919
1920
1921
1922
1923
1924
1925
1926
1927

D.N. Turner

A.L. Murray (NSW) (P)
F. Phillips (NSW) (P)
P. Mills (Vic) (P)

E.A. Ball (NSW) (P)
A.L. Murray (NSW) (P)
T. Woolbank (NSW) (P)
R.J. Stanton (NSW) (P)
R.Vines (Qld) (P)

A. Murray (NSW) (P)
D. Graham (Tas) (P)
F. Phillips (NSW) (P)
W. Dunk (NSW) (P)

S. Ginn (Vic) (P)

R. Shearer (Vic) (P)

S. Ginn (Vic) (P)

D. Good (Tas) (P)

W. Dunk (NSW) (P)
M. Robison (Tas)

M. Bohen (USA) (P)
S. Ginn (Tas) (P)

R. Stephens (SA) (P)
C. Bishop (NSW) (P)
R. Shaw (NSW) (P)
M. Clayton (Vic) (P)

I. Roberts (NSW) (P)
S. Ginn (Tas) (P)

B. Jones (NSW) (P)

B. Ogle (NSW) (P)

I. Stanley (Vic) (P)

Not Played

C. Gray (W.A)) (P)

G. Merrick (SA) (P)
M. Harwood (Vic) (P)
M. Harwood (Vic) (P)
P. Fowler (N2) (P)
M. Harwood (Vic) (P)
M. Ferguson (Qld) (P)

H. Pullinger

J. Mills

M. Scerri

. Hall (Tas)

. Scerri

Durdin
Macintosh
Stevenson
Campbell (ACT)
Hall (Tas)
Uwland

Hall (Tas)
Park

Bennett
Richards (Tas)
Lee (NSW)

C. Choi (Vic)

—
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C.H. Fawcett
WWI

E.S. Headlam
E.S. Headlam
H.P. Smith
E.S. Headlam
T.C. Archer Jnr.
L. Nettlefold
H.P. Smith

L. Nettlefold
E.S. Headlam

1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

2014
2015
2016

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

1928
1929
1930
1931
1932
1933
1934
1935
1936
1937
1938

D. Cole (Vic) (P)
D. Bransdon (NSW)
M. Goggin (Tas)
L. Eagleton (QId)
C. Percy (Vic)

C. Percy (Vic)

G. Ogilvy (Vic)

B. Jones (NSW)
A. Webster (Vic)
R. Swift (NSW)
A. Groom (NSW)
N. Flanagan (NSW)
K. Chun (NZ)

A. Hall (Vic)

B. Parker (Eng)
R. Blizard (NSW)
T. Stewart (NSW)
R. McCarthy (Tas)
J. Jeong (Kor)

M. Stieger (NSW)
R. Kato (NSW)

J. Zunic (NSW)

J. Felton (WA)

A. Quayle (Qld)

S. Hawkes (Tas) (P)
C. Lee (KOR)

Not Played

A. Didone (Vic)

H. Hopewell (WA)
J. Fuller (NSW)

S. Slater (QId)

T. Walker (Vic)

S. Frith (Tas) (P)
M. Harwood (Vic) (P)
M. Harwood (Vic) (P)

S. King (SA)

S. Keating (Vic)

J. Speechley (WA)
M. Lee (WA)

M. Lee (WA)

T. Wijaya (WA)

E. Elmassian (NSW)
J. Soo (Vic)

S. Vogel (Vic)

G. Kim (NSW)

Not Played

R. Kay (QId)

K. Norris (WA)

K. Bennett (NSW)
C. Peirce (SA)

J. Roberts (Vic)

R.T. Brown
L. Nettlefold
L. Nettlefold
R.T. Brown
L. Nettlefold
G.A. Brown
L. Nettlefold
G.A. Brown
L. Nettlefold
C.G. Thyne
R. Paton



1939 L. Nettlefold 1971 J.A. Toogood 1998 P. Marshall
1940-45 WWwII 1972 P.A. Toogood 1999 C. Christie
1946 L. Bowditch 1973 C. Stott 2000 B. Bone
1947 E.J. Willing 1974 M. Leedham 2001 B. Bone
1948 P.A. Toogood 1975 E.A. Booth 2002 M. Leedham
1949 P.A. Toogood 1976 C. Stott 2003 G. Saunders
1950 E.J. Willing 1977 G. Harper 2004 R. Hodgetts
1951 P.A. Toogood 1978 P.A. Toogood 2005 C. Hancock
1952 L. Bowditch 1979 P. Beard 2006 J. Reynolds
1953 R.H. Smith 1980 D. Thorp 2007 C. Hancock
1954 R.E. Stott 1981 B. Johns 2008 R. McCarthy
1955 P.A. Toogood 1982 A. Hill 2009 R. McCarthy
1956 J.A. Toogood 1983 B. Johns 2010 K. Richardson
1957 G.A. Brown 1984 K. Brain 2011 K. Richardson
1958 D.N. Turner 1985 B. Johns 2012 N. Hogan
1959 P.A. Toogood 1986 E.A. Booth 2013 M. Schulze
1960 P.A. Toogood 1987 B. Johns 2014 M. Schulze
1961 B.J. Baker 1988 E.A. Booth 2015 J. Hulyer
1962 P.A. Toogood 1989 E.A. Booth 2016 J. Trinder
1963 B. McClure 1990 B. Johns 2017 C. Lee
1964 A.L. Shephard 1991 D. Willis 2018 H. Gulliver
1965 D.G. Cameron 1992 P. Marshall 2019 W. Florimo
1966 P.A. Toogood 1993 B. Johns 2020 L. Dobbelaar
1967 R.E. Stott 1994 M. Goggin 2021 L. Hoath
1968 W.B. Wellington 1995 M. Goggin 2022 S. Nadimpalli
1969 P.G. Tierney 1996 J. Isles
1970 M.D. McLennan 1997 P. Marshall
WOMEN’S TASMANIAN AMATEUR
1902 D. Nicholas 1949 C. Conroy 1987 L. Goggin
1903 A. Youl 1950 L. Bowditch 1988 L. Goggin
1904 L. Arthur 1951 L. Bowditch 1989 D. Brinkley
1905 L. Arthur 1952 L. Bowditch 1990 L. Goggin
1906 E. Whitesides 1953 L. Bowditch 1991 L. Goggin
1907 E. Whitesides 1954 L. Bowditch 1992 T. Hall
1908 L. Arthur 1955 D. Gardiner 1993 R. Hetherington
1909 L. Arthur 1956 L. Bowditch 1994 T. Hall
1910 E. Whitesides 1957 D. Gardiner 1995 A. Sams
1911 L. Arthur 1958 B. Dalgleish 1996 K. Calvert
1912 L. Arthur 1959 B. Cobbett 1997 T. Hall
1913 E. Whitesides 1960 B. Cheney 1998 T. Hall
1914-18 WwI 1961 B. Cobbett 1999 N. Campbell
1919 G. Barclay 1962 D.L. Peck 2000 C. Byrnes
1920 N. Murdoch 1963 B. Cobbett 2001 N. McConnell
1921 N. Murdoch 1964 R.C. Williams 2002 N. Margetts
1922 G. Barclay 1965 R.C. WIllliams 2003 L. Richards
1923 L. Barclay 1966 M. Trevaskis 2004 H. McCulkin
1924 N. Murdoch 1967 L. Jennings 2005 L. Richards
1925 E. Murdoch 1968 C. Conroy 2006 L. Richards
1926 S.G. Curtis 1969 L. Jennings 2007 G. Thiry
1927 L. Barclay 1970 L. Jennings 2008 A. Dewhurst
1928 L. Barclay 1971 L. Goggin 2009 L. Richards
1929 E. Reid 1972 L. Goggin 2010 T. Hall
1930 B. Thyne 1973 C. Olbrich 2011 T. Hall
1931 B. Perry 1974 L. Goggin 2012 A. Dewhurst
1932 B. Perry 1975 L. Goggin 2013 G. Lennon
1933 B. Perry 1976 L. Goggin 2014 H. Bettencourt
1934 B. Sale 1977 L. Goggin 2015 Z. Lemon
1935 B. Sale 1978 K. Henry 2016 S. Johnstone
1936 E. Reid 1979 L. Goggin 2017 G. Kim
1937 F. Gatehouse 1980 L. Goggin 2018 S. Tan
1938 E. Reid 1981 L. Goggin 2019 C. Campbell-Nyman
1939 E. Reid 1982 L. Goggin 2020 M. Wilson
1940-45 WWII 1983 L. Goggin 2021 C. Peirce
1946 L. Bowditch 1984 L. Goggin 2022 K. Marx
1947 L. Bowditch 1985 M. Leary
1948 J. Oakley 1986 D. Brinkley
MEN’S TASMANIAN HANDICAP
1929 K.B. Goyne 1936 H.l. Dorum 1949 E.J. Denehey
1930 L.B. Harris 1937 R. Paton 1950 A.F. Gough
1931 G.F. Davies 1938 R.F.Pitt 1951 J.A. Toogood
1932 P.A. Brown 1939 T.R. Lee 1952 J.A. Munnings
1933 L.E. Norton 1940-45 WWII 1953 R.A. Summers
1934 R. Paton & 1946 N. Matthews 1954 E.J. Bourke
G.L. Hardie 1947 J.M. Hogarth 1955 Not Played
1935 T. Murphy 1948 R.E. Ashbarry 1956 T.R. Barnes



1957 R.J. Shield 1979 J.A. Roberts 2001 W. Roe

1958 J.E. Allen 1980 T.R. Gossage 2002 J. Pyke
1959 T.R. Barnes 1981 P. Garth 2003 A. Ring
1960 C.L. Thomas 1982 R.J. Porter 2004 S. Ingram
1961 M.J. Green 1983 I. Campbell 2005 P. Jenkins
1962 A.G. Birchmore 1984 P. Garth 2006 M. Grice
1963 B.M. Harding 1985 B. Bird 2007 H. Summers
1964 M.J. Wellington 1986 T.C. Johnson 2008 B. Churchill
1965 R.J. Shield 1987 A.J. Shepherd 2009 P. Malm
1966 A.P. Maycock 1988 G. Colgrave 2010 J. Molendyk
1967 D.J. Halliwell 1989 P. Beard 2011 K. Philpott
1968 P.A. Toogood 1990 P.J. Burke 2012 D. Mathew
1969 P.B. Nankivell 1991 M. Goggin 2013 A. Dobson
1970 E.A. Booth 1992 P. Almond 2014 I. Pinnington
1971 N. Wells 1993 D. Ponting 2015 J. Lunson
1972 E.A. Booth 1994 M. Leedham 2016 C. Webster
1973 T.L. dEmden 1995 J. Shellard 2017 L. White
1974 J. Morling 1996 J. Wagner 2018 M. Guy
1975 W.H. Watson 1997 J. Wagner 2019 C. Watson
1976 P. Alexander 1998 A. Smith 2020 S. Howse
1977 S. Ashton 1999 D. Logie 2021 M. Brain
1978 P.J. Burke 2000 C. Christie 2022 T. Sims

1990 L. Cherrie 2001 E. Goggin 2012 S. Gibb
1991 B. Stubbs 2002 S. Depaoli 2013 M. Fish
1992 A. Pretyman 2003 E. Reeves 2014 Not Played
1993 J. Archer 2004 D. Allison 2015 L. French
1994 L. Jones 2005 1. Meek 2016 L. Caelli
1995 K. Calvert 2006 H. Pedder 2017 L. Caelli
1996 P. Buckley 2007 S. Hobday 2018 T. Mowat
1997 K. Saunders 2008 S. Gibb 2019 T. Mowat
1998 O. McGuire 2009 S. Gibb 2020 M. Wilson
1999 J. Summers 2010 T. Bennett 2021 J. Bailey
2000 L. Wigan 2011 C. Russell 2022 Not Played

2015 J. Melhuish 2018 P. Shaw 2021 S. Walker
2016 W. Wellington 2019 T. Smith
2017 S. Toyne 2020 R. Berne

2015 R. Paton 2017 Not Played 2019 J. Blenkey
2016 Not Played 2018 L. Goggin 2020 L. Goggin

2015 Not Played 2017 R. Allan 2019 A. Hind
2016 B. Gulliver 2018 P. Beard 2020 K. Flanagan

2015 J. Lee 2017 Not Played 2019 L. French
2016 Not Played 2018 Not Played 2020 C. Richards

1903 W. Jones & R. Dick 1924 H. Allport & A. Murdoch
1904 H. Giblin & C. Pearce 1925 L. Nettlefold & R. Nettlefold
1905 H. Giblin & C. Pearce 1926 L. Nettlefold & R. Nettlefold
1906 H. Giblin & F. Upcher 1927 L. Nettlefold & T. Field
1907 B. Pearce & F. Upcher 1928 L. Nettlefold & R. Nettlefold
1908 B. Pearce & F. Upcher 1929 R. Brown & |. Whitton
1909 B. Pearce & F. Upcher 1930 L. Nettlefold & R. Nettlefold
1910 B. Pearce & H. Allport 1931 L. Nettlefold & T. Field
1911 C. Fawcett & F. Upcher 1932 L. Nettlefold & T. Field
1912 B. Pearce & E. Headlam 1933 G. Brown & J. Melrose
1913 G. Potter & R. Arthur 1934 R. Jelley & G. Hardie
1914-18 WWI 1935 G. Brown & R. Brown

1919 F. Headlam & A. Murdoch 1936 L. Nettlefold & C. Thynne
1920 L. Cuff & T. Archer Jnr 1937 L. Nettlefold & C. Thynne
1921 L. Cuff & T. Archer Jnr 1938 R. Jelley & G. Davies

1922 E. Headlam & F. Headlam 1939 L. Nettlefold & C. Thynne

1923 L. Cuff & T. Archer Jnr 1940-45 WWII



1946
1947
1948
1949
1950
1951
1952
1953
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959
1960
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1968
1969
1970
1971
1972
1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978

WOMEN’S TASMANIAN AMATEUR FOURSOMES

R. Ashbarry & E. Willing
Nettlefold & E. Willing

. Willing & R. Ashbarry
Nettlefold & P. Toogood
Nettlefold & P. Toogood
. Ashbarry & A. Cooksey
. Ashbarry & E. Willing

. Brown & L. Bowditch
Nettlefold & R. Smith

. Brown & L. Thyne
Toogood & L. Bowditch

. Toogood & B. Wignall
Toogood & L. Bowditch
Toogood & L. Bowditch

. Toogood & G. Koeck

. Turner & B. Baker

. Austin & D. Mulcahy

. Toogood & J. Toogood

. McClure & R. Winnelt

. Cowling & D. Grant
E.Booth & D. Good

R. Stott & D. Good

P. Toogood & J. Toogood
D. Thorp & W. Wellington
P. Kelly & W. Williams

D. Thorp & W. Wellington
E. Booth & M. Robison

T. d’Emden & I. Grimsey
D. Thorp & W. Wellington
D. Thorp & W. Wellington
M. Robison & T. Maycock

W. Wellington & P. Toogood
M. Kay & D. Thorp
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1979
1980
1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

D. Cameron & W. Wellington
E. Booth & P. Toogood

E. Booth & P. Toogood

A. Hill & B. Johns

R. Carrick & P. Walter

T. Bailey & G. Leary

T. Bailey & G. Leary

K. Brain & D. Cameron

T. Bailey & G. Leary

D. Pretyman & A. Tierney
D. Pretyman & S. Lucas
E. Booth & B. Johns

E. Booth & B. Johns

B. Partridge & E. Lohrey
D. Willis & J. Isles

W. Wellington & B. Johns
M. Goggin & A. Toogood
S. Walker & R. Hodgetts
P. Marshall & D. Allanby
P. Marshall & D. Allanby
S. Lucas & B. Bone

S. Lucas & B. Bone

J. Ramsay & J. Hull

S. Harris & G. Saunders
R. Hodgetts & J. Wagner
T. Wallace & S. Bonnitcha
A. McCarthy & M. Schulze
A. Hill & L Young

R. McCarthy & P. Marshall
R. McCarthy & P. Marshall
J. Cassidy & C. Hancock
A. Ring & A. Phillips

1922
1923
1924
1925
1926
1927
1928
1929
1930
1931
1932
1933
1934
1935
1936
1937
1938
1939
1940-45
1946
1947
1948
1949
1950
1951
1952
1953
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959
1960
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967

. Barclay & G. Barclay
. Barclay & G. Barclay
. Barclay & G. Barclay
. Barclay & G. Barclay
. Barclay & G. Barclay
. Barclay & G. Barclay
. Barclay & E. Reid

. Barclay & G. Barclay
. Barclay & E. Reid

. Perry & N. Doolan

. Nettlefold & B. Perry
. Nettlefold & B. Perry
. Sale & E. Reid

. Gatehouse & M. Blew

. Sale & B. Perry

. Barclay & B. Sale

C. Conroy & W. Gibson
WWII

. Bowditch & F. Gatehouse
. Dowling & A. Gough

. Bowditch & J. Oakley

. McDevitt & J. Oakley

. Bowditch & J. Oakley

. Bowditch & J. Oakley

. Stopp & J. Trethewey
K.M. Bennett & J.M. Knight
C. McDevitt & B. Cobbett
C. McDevitt & B. Cobbett
H. Potter & M. Cowburn

H. Swan & B. Cobbett

J. Calvert & J.L. Booth

B. Dalgleish & B. Cobbett

mumnonaon

J. E. Parson & T.P. Chalmers

B. Cobbett & B. Coulson
B. Cobbett & R.J. Shield
C.L. Peck & J.D. Allison
R.J. Shield & B. Cobbett
R.J. Shield & B. Cobbett
E. Vince & L. Jennings

R. Williams & R. Swan

. Gatehouse & M. Sangwell

1968
1969
1970
1971
1972
1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996

1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006

A. Tretheway & J. Greenhill
L. Jennings & B. Cobbett
L. Jennings & B. Cobbett
L. Goggin & B. Cobbett
G. Leary & C. Olbrich
D. Blackwood & L. Goggin
K. Bridge & A. Medlycott
K. Bridge & A. Medlycott
J. Greenhill & L. Goggin
J. Greenhill & L. Goggin
J.P. Henry & A. Davie
Greenhill & L. Goggin
Goggin & G. Leary
Goggin & G. Leary
Goggin & G. Cotgrove
Goggin & G. Cotgrove
Goggin & S. Clark
. Leary & S. Clark
. Leary & S. Clark (Joint)
. Russell & T. Hall (Joint)
Goggin & T. Hall
Goggin & T. Hall
Goggin & T. Hall
Goggin & T. Hall
Goggin & T. Hall
Goggin & T. Hall
. Furneaux & N. Hemms
. Hall & A.L. Travers
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. Linnertson & T. O’Connor

. Calvert & N. Hollingsworth,

. Medlycott & K. Henry

. Calvert & N. Hollingsworth

. Calvert & N. Hollingsworth

. Campbell & C. Butler
Hyland & A. Medlycott

. Asbury & R. Hatchman

. Poulton & T. Hall

. Poulton & T. Hall

. Kemp & K. Jarochowicz

. Dewhurst & L. Richards

. Dewhurst & L. Richards



2007
2008

J. Oakes & S. Griffiths
J. Hyland & A. Dewhurst

2009 A. Dewhurst & S. Johnstone
2010 A. Dewhurst & S. Johnstone

M. Robison
P. Toogood
M. Robison
M. Robison
M. Robison
M. Robison
M. Robison
M. Robison
M. Robison
B. Harris

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

M. Leedham
M. Leedham
M. Leedham
M. Leedham
S. Albinski
S. Albinski
R. Percy

M. Leedham
S. Albinski
S. Albinski

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

S. Albinski
M. Leedham
K. Olsen
Not Played
G. Rhodes
G. Claney
R. Berne

S. Walker
J. Lavender

S. Woods
A. Bryan

M. Leary

M. Leary

L. Dakin

J. Freiboth
G. Lavender
J. Freiboth
J. McMeekin

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016

J. Donohue
M. Leary

J. Donohue
L. Proud
M. Leary
M. Leary
R. Paton

J. Morgan
R. Paton

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

R. Paton
N. Haines
H. Pascoe
T. Hall

L. Goggin
J. Morgan
N. Gole

M. Leary
Goggin
Paterson
Kingston
Goggin

. Glass, T. Hall,
. Henry, H. Pullinger
. Hall

Goggin

. Hall

. Travers

. Hall

Archer
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1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

T. Hall

C. Byrnes
K. Calvert
T. Hall

K. Saunders
Not Played
T. Hall

T. Hall

Not Played
T. Hall

T. Hall

A. Dewhurst
A. Dewhurst

2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

A. Dewhurst
T. Hall

T. Hall

T. Hall

G. Milbourne
G. Milbourne
Z. Lemon

L. Caelli

M. Wilson
M. Wilson
M. Wilson

S. Johnstone
Not Played

L. Wardlaw

|. Badcock

D. Wilson

S. Wooden
T. Burbury

N. Bleathman
P. Davis

G. French

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015

T. Byrne

I. Lawler

L. Head

H. van der Westuizen
S. Burn

B. Hannan

D. Langridge

P. Davis

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

D. Rainbird
P. Davis

A. Scott

D. Langridge
R. Barwick
R. Kerrison
G. Delaney

C. Cocker

J. Greenhill

R. Hatton

A. Daking

L. Lawson

S. James-Wood

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019

L. French
K. Benson
J. Hubbard
S. Edwards
P. Muir

P. Muir

2020
2021
2022
2023

A. Hibbs

R. Emmerton
W. Cuthbertson
Not Played

P. Partridge
P. Knight
D. Williams
A. Dilworth
P. Partridge
T. Fletcher
C. Burn

J. Summers

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016

J. East

T. Fletcher
T. Fletcher
P. Partridge
R. Averay
T. Collins
M. lrwin

G. Booth

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

D. Knight
T. Fletcher
S. Harris

J. Ferguson
D. Knight
L. Rolle

L. Thomas
A. Grubb
J. Stokes

2011
2012
2013

S. Hayes
M. Fennell
G. Foster

2014
2015
2016

B. Saltmarsh
D. Kelly
D. Kelly



2017 Not Played 2019 Not Played 2021 G. Evans
2018 V. Towns 2020 Not Played 2022 R. Kingston

L. Shacklady J. Ramsay 2016 S. Rawlings
1994 M. Davis 2003 D. Allanby 2017 C. Lee
1995 A. Glozier 2004 S. Harris 2018 J. Bower
1996 J. Ricks 2010 J. Pyke 2019 W. Florimo
1997 R. Hodgetts 2011 C. Allen 2020 L. Dobbelaar
1998 R. Hodgetts 2012 C. Bell 2021 B. Perkins
1999 J. Wagner 2013 M. Van Noord 2022 D. O’'Donovan
2000 R. Hodgetts 2014 M. Van Noord
2001 D. Allanby 2015 Not Played

2016 G. Milbourne 2019 M. Miels 2022 J. Song
2017 G. Milbourne 2020 L. Caelli
2018 L. Caelli 2021 H. Meaburn

1967 D. Good 1986 A. Toogood 2005 R. McCarthy
1968 D. Good 1987 S. Lucas 2006 K. Richardson
1969 R. Eiszele 1988 A. Kay 2007 A. Hendry
1970 M. Kay 1989 M. Blackburn 2008 L. Chamberlain
1971 B. Frith 1990 P. Hickman 2009 M. Smith

1972 R. Lethborg 1991 B. Partridge 2010 M. Smith

1973 J. Harris 1992 B. Partridge 2011 C. Bell & S. Rawlings
1974 J. Morling 1993 A. Bonsey 2012 B. Elliott

1975 G. Hardy 1994 R. Hodgetts 2013 B. Elliott

1976 G. Jones 1995 A. Whitehouse 2014 K. Philpott
1977 P. Beard 1996 B. Townsend 2015 Z. Swan

1978 A. Hill 1997 D. Allanby 2016 T. Rehrmann
1979 B. Johns 1998 S. Harvey 2017 R. Thomas
1980 B. Johns 1999 D. Barrett 2018 R. Thomas
1981 B. Johns 2000 W. Page 2019 R. Thomas
1982 R. Carrick 2001 S. Gray 2020 L. Sclater
1983 I. Warner 2002 C. Hancock 2021 K. Komulainen
1984 M. Temblett 2003 S. Mathew 2022 J. Buttress
1985 A. Toogood 2004 J. Pyke 2023 J. Edwards

1973 R. Smith 1990 N. Hollingsworth 2007 A. Dewhurst
1974 A. Medlycott 1991 N. Hollingsworth 2008 A. Gibbins
1975 Not Played 1992 M. Bakes 2009 S. Johnstone
1976 1993 H. Gadsby 2010 S. Johnstone
1977 S. Trethewey 1994 H. Gadsby 2011 T. Bennett
1978 1995 M. Fraser 2012 Not Played
1979 T. Hall 1996 A. Kingman 2013 Z. Lemon
1980 L .Carrick 1997 R. Stacey 2014 G. Milbourne
1981 K. MacDonald 1998 R. Stacey 2015 G. Milbourne
1982 K. MacDonald 1999 A. McFarlane 2016 Z. Lemon
1983 L. Cowan 2000 V. Wakeman 2017 Z. Lemon
1984 2001 N. Garrett 2018 M. Wilson
1985 M.J. Taylor 2002 J. Fleming 2019 M. Wilson
1986 M.J. Taylor 2003 E. Bumford 2020 A. Hutchings
1987 M. Lunn 2004 L. Richards 2021 H. Meaburn
1988 L. Cherrie 2005 L. Richards 2022 Y. Takada
1989 N. Hollingsworth 2006 A. Dewhurst 2023 J. Roberts

(Modelled on the Eisenhower Cup. This event is regarded as the prestige men’s teams event in Tasmanian golf.)

1959 Kingston Beach 1968 Royal Hobart 1977 Mowbray & Wynyard
1960 Riverside 1969 Devonport 1978 Claremont

1961 Launceston 1970 Smithton 1979 Smithton & Royal Hobart
1962 Riverside 1971 Smithton 1980 Tasmania

1963 Riverside 1972 Claremont 1981 Tasmania

1964 Kingston Beach 1973 Smithton 1982 Tasmania

1965 Ulverstone 1974 Tasmania 1983 Tasmania

1966 Kingston Beach 1975 Tasmania 1984 SCGA

1967 Royal Hobart 1976 Mowbray 1985 Royal Hobart



1986 Mowbray 1999 Mowbray 2012 Tasmania

1987 Wynyard 2000 Tasmania 2013 Mowbray
1988 Royal Hobart 2001 Mowbray 2014 Tasmania
1990 Kingston Beach 2002 Royal Hobart 2015 Launceston
1991 Kingston Beach 2003 Mowbray 2016 Tasmania
1989 Kingston Beach 2004 Mowbray 2017 Tasmania
1992 Kingston Beach 2005 Launceston 2018 Launceston
1993 Royal Hobart 2006 Mowbray 2019 Launceston
1994 Mowbray 2007 Wynyard 2020 Royal Hobart
1995 Royal Hobart 2008 Mowbray 2021 Royal Hobart
1996 Claremont 2009 Launceston 2022 Tasmania
1997 Riverside 2010 Tasmania 2023 Ulverstone
1998 Mowbray 2011 Tasmania

(Modelled on the Eisenhower Cup. This event is regarded as the prestige women’s teams event in Tasmanian golf.)
2021 Royal Hobart 2022 Royal Hobart 2023 Launceston

(Handicap equivalent of the Men’s Claremont Shield.)

1982 Seabrook 1996 Claremont 2011 Tasmania
1983 Riverside & Mowbray 1997 Riverside 2012 Tasmania
1984 SCGA 1998 Mowbray 2013 Burnie
1985 Devonport 1999 Royal Hobart 2014 Launceston
1986 Mowbray 2000 Claremont 2015 Launceston
1987 Wynyard 2001 Devonport 2016 Ulverstone
1988 Royal Hobart 2002 Kingston Beach 2017 Claremont
1989 Kingston Beach 2003 Mowbray 2018 Wynyard
1990 Wynyard 2004 Port Sorell 2019 Launceston
1991 Kingston Beach, 2005 Tasmania 2020 Devonport
Burnie & NTGA 2006 Riverside 2021 Royal Hobart
1992 Mowbray 2007 Ulverstone 2022 Riverside
1993 Royal Hobart 2008 Claremont 2023 Ulverstone
1994 Devonport 2009 Launceston
1995 Wynyard 2010 Tasmania

(Handicap equivalent of the Women’s Claremont Shield.)
2021 Prospect Vale 2022 Royal Hobart 2023 Ulverstone

1977 Kingston Beach Claremont Scamander River
1978 Devonport 1994 Richmond 2010 Royal Hobart
1979 Greens Beach 1995 Elderslie 2011 North West Bay
1980 Llanherne 1996 Claremont 2012 Richmond

1981 Oatlands 1997 Richmond 2013 Launceston

1982 Elderslie 1998 Riverside 2014 Riverside

1983 George Town 1999 North West Bay 2015 Richmond

1984 Llanherne 2000 Mowbray 2016 Scamander River
1985 Tea Tree 2001 Launceston 2017 Prospect Vale
1986 Wynyard 2002 Greens Beach 2018 Moorina

1987 Geeveston 2003 Tasmania 2019 Richmond

1988 Wynyard 2004 Freycinet 2020 Elderslie

1989 Huon Valley 2005 Launceston 2021 Bridport

1990 Launceston 2006 Tasmania 2022 Thirlstane

1991 Tasmania 2007 North West Bay

1992 Richmond 2008 Royal Hobart

2000 South 2008 South 2016 South
2001 North 2009 Not Played 2017 North
2002 North 2010 Not Played 2018 South
2003 North 2011 Not Played 2019 North
2004 North 2012 South 2020 Not Played
2005 North 2013 North 2021 North
2006 South 2014 South 2022 North

2007 North 2015 North 2023 North



(Consists of round robin matches between teams representing Golf North West, Northern Tasmanian,
Southern Country and the Southern Metropolitan Golf Associations.)

1962 South 1983 South 2003 Northern Tasmanian
1963 North 1984 North West 2004 Southern Metropolitan
1964 South 1985 South & North West 2005 Northern Tasmanian
1965 South 1986 South 2006 Golf North West

1966 South 1987 North 2007 Golf North West

1967 South 1988 North West 2008 Golf North West

1968 South & North West 1989 North 2009 Not Played

1969 North West 1990 South 2010 Not Played

1970 South 1991 South 2011 Not Played

1971 South 1992 South 2012 SCGA & SMGA

1972 South 1993 South 2013 Golf Tasmania North
1973 North West 1994 North 2014 Southern Metropolitan
1974 South 1995 North 2015 Northern Golf

1975 South 1996 North 2016 Southern Metropolitan
1976 North West 1997 North 2017 Northern Golf

1977 South 1998 South 2018 Southern Metropolitan
1978 South (2999 - Event modified) 2019 Golf North West

1979 South 1999 Northern Tasmanian 2020 Not Played

1980 South 2000 Southern Metropolitan 2021 Golf Southern Tas
1981 North West 2001 Southern Metropolitan 2022 Northern Golf

1982 North West 2002 Northern Tasmanian 2023 Northern Golf

1994 Seabrook 2004 Exeter 2014 Mowbray

1995 Colebrook 2005 Longford 2015 Richmond

1996 Riverside 2006 Richmond 2016 Penguin

1997 Launceston 2007 Launceston 2017 Orford

1998 North West Bay 2008 Tasmania 2018 Richmond

1999 Penguin 2009 Tasmania 2019 Prospect Vale
2000 Orford 2010 Orford 2020 Orford

2001 Riverside 2011 Launceston 2021 Penguin

2002 North West Bay 2012 Greens Beach 2022 Scamander River
2003 Launceston 2013 Moorina

(Peter Toogood Trophy)

1979 W.B. Wellington 1994 B. Partridge 2009 R. McCarthy
1980 E.A. Booth 1995 M. Goggin 2010 M. Schulze
1981 T. d'Emden 1996 B. Partridge 2011 N. Gatehouse
1982 P. Beard 1997 E. Lohrey 2012 M. Schulze
1983 B. Johns 1998 A. Toogood 2013 N. Gatehouse
1984 B. Johns 1999 B. Bone 2014 G. Longmore
1985 B. Johns 2000 M. Leedham 2015 A. Phillips
1986 D. Thorp 2001 J. Isles 2016 A. Phillips
1987 B. Johns 2002 R. Hodgetts 2017 A. Phillips
1988 B. Johns 2003 R. Hodgetts 2018 C. Hancock
1989 B. Johns 2004 R. Hodgetts 2019 M. Van Noord
1990 B. Johns 2005 S. Harris 2020 B. Field

1991 A. Hill 2006 J. Cassidy 2021 J. Bower
1992 B. Johns 2007 C. Hancock 2022 R. Filgate
1993 M. Leedham 2008 C. Hancock

(Lindy Goggin Trophy)

1996 T. Hall 2005 L. Richards 2014 T. Hall

1997 T. Hall 2006 L. Richards 2015 G. Milbourne
1998 T. Hall 2007 L. Richards 2016 G. Milbourne
1999 R. Beckett 2008 T. Hall 2017 G. Milbourne
2000 R. Beckett 2009 T. Hall 2018 L. Caelli
2001 T. Hall 2010 A. Dewhurst 2019 S. Johnstone
2002 T. Hall 2011 A. Dewhurst 2020 M. Wilson
2003 T. Hall 2012 A. Smith 2021 J. Bailey
2004 L. Richards 2013 T. Hall 2022 J. Bailey

(Merv O’May Trophy)

1993 D. Willis 1999 J. Wagner 2005 S. Harris
1994 B. Partridge 2000 R. Hodgetts 2006 S. Harris
1995 M. Goggin 2002 C. Rice 2007 C. Hancock
1996 B. Bone 2003 D. Allanby 2008 C. Hancock
1997 P. Marshall 2001 D. Allanby 2009 R. McCarthy

1998 D. Penney 2004 S. Harris 2010 R. Kube



2011 M. Van Noord 2015 M. Van Noord 2019 J. Bower

2012 S. Rawlings 2016 S. Eiszele 2020 J. Bower
2013 S. Rawlings 2017 I. Pinnington 2021 J. Bower
2014 J. Tregaskisjago 2018 J. Blair 2022 R. Filgate

2020 L. Caelli 2021 L. Caelli 2022 H. Meaburn

(Athol Shephard Trophy)

1984 R. Carrick 1997 D. Allanby 2010 C. Bell

1985 P. Watson 1999 W. Page 2011 S. Rawlings
1986 A. Toogood 2000 W. Page 2012 B. Elliott

1987 S. Lucas 1998 J. Ramsay 2013 J. Tregaskisjago
1988 P. Ginn 2001 C. Hancock 2014 S. Manix-Geeves
1989 M. Blackburn 2002 C. Hancock 2015 E. Stanley

1990 G. Radford 2003 L. Wardlaw 2016 R. Thomas
1991 B. Partridge 2004 A. Ring 2017 R. Thomas
1992 B. Partridge 2005 A. Ring 2018 R. Thomas
1993 A. Holden 2006 R. McCarthy 2019 J. Lakin

1994 A. Bonsey 2007 R. McCarthy 2020 D. Backhouse
1995 B. Townsend 2008 M. Smith 2021 H. Gillard

1996 B. Townsend 2009 M. Van Noord 2022 H. Gillard

(Tammy Hall Trophy)

2008 S. Johnstone 2013 G. Milbourne 2018 M. Wilson
2009 S. Johnstone 2014 G. Milbourne 2019 M. Wilson
2010 C. Russell 2015 Z. Lemon 2020 M. Wilson
2011 Not Awarded 2016 Z. Lemon 2021 J. Bailey
2012 G. Milbourne 2017 H. Meaburn 2022 J. Bailey

2020 M. Leedham 2021 S. Walker 2022 S. Walker

2020 T. Hall 2021 T. HalL 2022 T. Hall

(Girls’ Award)

1994 A. Horner

1995 R. Stacey

1996 R. Ponting

1997 A. McFarlane &
V. Wakeman

1998 M. Williams

LEGENDS

Lindy Goggin A.M.

Leonard Nettlefold C.B.E.
Peter Toogood M.B.E., A.M.

1999 R. Barber
2000 L. Richards
2001 E. Bumford
2002 J. Oakes
2003 A. Dewhurst
2004 L. Rocher

Brett Johns

Leonard Nettlefold C.B.E.
Bruce Pearce

Clyde Pearce

2005 E. Reeves
2006 S. Johnstone
2007 A.Gibbins
2008 S. Johnstone
2009 S. Johnstone
2010 C. Russell

PLAYERS (FEMALE)
Elvie Whitesides
Lucilla Harrison

Betty Dalgleish

Max Robison Lindy Goggin A.M.
TEAMS Roy Stott Keryn Henry
1968 Tasmanian Men’s Team Peter Toogood M.B.E., A.M. Tammy Hall
1974 Tasmanian Men’s Team Bill Wellington
1977 Tasmanian Men’s Team SERVICE TO GOLF
VOLUNTEERS Barclay Sisters (The)

CLUBS

Bothwell Golf Club
Launceston Golf Club
Royal Hobart Golf Club

PLAYERS (MALE)
Elliott Booth
David Good

Marie Lord (Smithton)
Veronica Luttrell (Claremont)
Iris Meek (Mowbray)

Bill McPherson (Royal Hobart
Tasman Newell (Richmond)
Frank Pedler (Orford)

Terry Street (George Town)
Lindsay Wastell (Mowbray)

Don Cameron
Barbara Clark

Don Halliwell O.A.M.
Len Rae

Laurie Thyne

John Toogood O.A.M.
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Golf Tasmania Ihc.
Board of Management's Report
30 June 2023

Board of Management's report

Your Board of Management present their report on Golf Tasmania Inc. (the "Asscciation™) for the year ended 30
June 2023,

Board of Management members

The follewing persons held office as Beard of Management members of Golf Tasmania Inc. during the whole of
the financial year and up to the date of this report, unless otherwise stated:

Georgette Chilcott
Alison Sully

Bev Holman

Stuart McGrath-Kerr
John Milbourne
Fleur King

Principal activities

The principal activity of Golf Tasmania Inc. is to act as the peak and controlling body for the advancement,
conduct, promotion, management, encouragement and administration of amateur golf, in any form, throughout
Tasmania for all categories of membership,

Review of operations

The loss from ordinary activities amounted to $3,904 (2022 profit: $10,685).

Significant changes in the state of affairs

There was no significant change in the nature of the activities of the Associatioﬁ during the year.
Event since the end of the financial year

No matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 June 2023 that has significantly affected the Association’s
operations, resulis or state of affairs, or may do so in future years.

Likely developments and expected results of operations
The members envisage there will be no significant changes fo the operations of Golf Tasmania Inc..

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of Members of the Board of Management:

Ht

Georgette Chilcott
Chair

31 October 2023



Golf Tasmania Inc.
ABN 88 753 842 795

Financial report - 30 June 2023
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Financial statements
Statement of surplus or loss and other comprehensive income
Statement of financial position
Statement of cash flows
Notes to the financial statements
Board of Management Declaration
Independent auditor's report to the members

These financial statements are the financial statements of Golf Tasmania Inc. as an individual entity.

The financial statements are presented in Australian dollars which is Golf Tasmania Inc.'s functional and
presentation currency.

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest dollar unless
otherwise stated.

Golf Tasmania [nc. is a Association limited by guarantee, incorporated and domiciled in Australia. lts registered
office and principal place of business is;

Golf Tasmania Inc
2 Queen Street
Bellerive, Tasmania 7018

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Management on 31 October 2023. The
Board of Management have the power to amend and reissue the financial statements.



Revenue
Other income
Total income

Golf development expenses

One Golf service fee

Administration expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Other expenses

Total expenses

(Loss)/surplus for the year

Other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year

Notes

Golf Tasmania Inc.
Statement of surplus or loss and other comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 June 2023

2023 2022
$ $
403,220 376,906
50,572 41,264
453,792 418,170
(22,730) {10,000)
(403,220)  (376,907)
(8) (671)
(13,538) {14,250)
(18,200) (5,657)
{457,698) (407,485)
{3,904) 10,685
(3,904) 10,685

The above stalement of surplus or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the

accompanying notes.



ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade receivables

Contract assets

Financial assets at amortised cost
Total current assets

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Total non-current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Contract liabilities

Total current liabilities

Total non-current liabifities
Total liabilities
Net assets

EQUITY
Property revaluation reserve
Retained earnings

Total equity

The above Statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

4

Golf Tasmania Inc.
Statement of financial position
As at 30 June 2023

2023 2022

Notes $ $
4 525,070 484,218
5 10,211 -
8,690 304
6 - 37,000
543,971 521,522
7 697,212 710,750
$97,212 710,750
1,241,183 1,232,272
8 6,269 1,518
8,064 -
14,333 1,518
14,333 1,518
1,226,850 1,230,754
769,732 759,732
467,118 471,022
1,226,850 1,230,754




Golf Tasmania Inc.
Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2023

2023 2022
Notes $ 3
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers (inclusive of GST) 424472 416,306
Payments to suppliers (inclusive of GST} (430,610) (384,466)
(6,138) 31,840
Interest received 9,990 1,864
Net cash inflow from opetating activities 11 3,852 33,704
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from closing investment fund 37,000 -
Net cash inflow from investing activities 37,000 -
Cash flows from financing activities
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities - -
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 40,852 33,704
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 484,218 450,514
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 4 525,070 484,218

The above statemnent of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

5
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Golf Tasmania Inc,

Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2023

(continued)

1 Summary of significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of all significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless ctherwise
stated.The financial statements are for Golf Tasmania Inc. (the "Association™).

(a) Basis of preparation

(i} Special purpose financial repori

In the Board of Managements apinion, the Association is not a reporting entity because there are no users
dependent on general purpose financial reports. This is a special purpose financial report that has been prepared
in order to satisfy the financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 1964 Tasmania and
must not be used for any other purpose.

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of all
applicable Australian Accounting Standards. It contains the disclosures that are considered necessary by the
Board of Management to meet the needs of the members.

(i} Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, unless otherwise stated.

(iii) Comparatives

Where necessary, comparative information has been reclassified and repositioned for consistency with current
year disclosures.

(b) Foreign currency franslation

ltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environmenit
in which the entity operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in Australian
dollars (%), which is Golf Tasmania Inc.'s functional and presentation currency.

{c) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised at the fair value of consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue
are net of taxes paid, The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:
(i} Affiliation fees

Affiliation are recognised as revenue as performance obligations are met and the service is rendered to members
throughout the year.

(i) Rentalincome

Rental income from investment property is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease. Lease incentives granted are recognised as an integral part of the total rental income, over the term of the
lease.

(iii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interast income over the relevant petiod
using the effective interest rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

{d) Income tax

Golf Tasmania Inc. is exempt from income tax under section 50-45 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997. Golf
Tasmania Inc. assesses and determines ifs exemption on an annual basis in accordance with relevant legislation.



Golf Tasmania Inc.

Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2023

(continued)

1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
{e)} Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenevet events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell
and value-in-use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which
there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets
or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting peried.

{) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on
hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liguid invesiments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(g) Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, less loss
allowance. Trade receivables are due for settlement no more than 30 days from the date of recognition.

{ih) Contract assets

A contract asset is a right to receive consideration in exchange for services rendered to the customer. Contract
assets are recognised to the extent that services have been rendered but not yet invoiced and at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the Association expects to be entitled in exchange for the services rendered.

(i) Financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets

(i) Classification

The Association classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

«  those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through OCI or through profit or less), and

» those o be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the confractual
terms of the cash flows.

The Association classifies its financial assets as at amortised cost only if both of the following criteria are met:
+ the assetis held within a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
«  the contractual terms give rise to cash flows that are sclely payments of principal and interest.

The Association's financial assets at amortised cost includes cash and cash equivalents, term deposits, and
trade and other receivables. The Assoclation does not have any financial assets measured subsequently at fair
value (either through OC! or through profit or loss}.

(i} Recognition and derecognifion

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade date, being the date on which the
Association commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the Association has transferred

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

(i) Measurement
At initial recognition, the Association measures a financial asset at its fair value.



Golf Tasmania Inc.

Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2023

{(continued)

1 Summary of significant aceounting policies (continued)
(i) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Financial assets {continued)
(i} Measurement (continued)

Subsequently, financial assets at amortised cost are mreasured using the effective interest method. Interest
income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognised directly in profit or loss and presented in other gainsf{losses)
together with foreign exchange gains and losses. Impairment losses are presented as separate line item in the
statement of surplus or loss and other comprehensive income.

(iv) impairment
The Association assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its debt

instruments carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Asscciation applies the simplified approach permitted by AASB 9 Financial
instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables,
see hote 1(g) for further details.

Financial liabilities
(i} Recognition and derecognition

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Association's financial liabilities include trade and other payables
and borrowings.

A financial liakility is derecagnised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or madification is freated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of surplus or loss and other comprehensive income.

(i) Measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition financial liabilities are recognised at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Statement of financial
position when, and only when, the Association currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and
it intends either to setfle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultanesously.

(iy Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits assaciated with the item will flow to the Asscciation and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged fo surplus or deficit during
the reporting year in which they are incurred, )

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line and reducing balance method to allocate the cost or revalued
amounts of the assets, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful lives, as foilows:

»  Buildings 5-20 years

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting year.



Golf Tasmania Inc.

Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2023

(continued)

1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(j} Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (note 1(e)).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing praoceeds with carrying amount. These are included
in surplus or deficit. When revalued assets are sold, it is Association policy to transfer any amounts included in
other reserves in respect of those assets to retained earnings.

(k) Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Association prior to the end of financial
year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition. Trade and
other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months from the reporting
date. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest methed.

Where trade payables are settled via electronic cash transfer, they are derecognised when the Association has
no ability to withdraw, stop or cancel the payment, has lost the practical ability to access the cash as a result of
the electrenic payment instruction and the risk of a settlement not occurring is insignificant.

() Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer far which the Association has
received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays
consideration before the Association transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised
when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as
revenue when the company performs under the contract.

(m) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred
is not recoverable from the taxation authority, 1n this case it is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the
asset or as part of the expense,

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of
GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included with other receivables or payables in the
Statement of financial position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or
financing activities which are recoverable from, or payable to the faxation authority, are presented as operating
cash flows. :

2 Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom
equal the actual results. Management alsc needs to exercise judgement in applying the Association's accounting
policies.

{a) Significant estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the entity and that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

(b) Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Association’s accounting policies. There
are no areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements.

10



3 Revenue and other income

Golf Tasmania Inc.

Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2023

(continued)

The Association derives revenue from the transfer of services over time under AASB 15 Revenue from contracts

with customers:

Revenue
Affiliation and Golf Link fees

Other income
Rental income
Interest received

4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash at bank and in hand
5 Trade receivables

Trade receivables

6 Financial assets at amortised costs

Term deposits

7 Property, plant and equipment

At 30 June 2022

Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Net book ameunt

At 30 June 2023

Cost

Accumnulated depreciation
Net book amount

2023 2022
$ $
403,220 376,908
40,582 39,400
9,980 1,864
50,572 41,264
2023 2022
$ $
525,070 484,218
2023 2022
$ $
10,211 -
2023 2022
$ $
“ 37,000
Freehold land Buildings Total
$ $ $
440,000 285,000 725,000
- (14,250) (14,250)
440,000 270,750 710,750
440,000 285,000 725,000
- (27,788) (27,788)
440,000 257,212 697,212

11



Golf Tasmania Inc.

Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2023

(continued)

8 Trade and other payables

2023 2022

$ 3

Payable to related party 5,710 615
GST payables 559 903
6,269 1,518

9 Related party transactions

(a) Board of Management members

No remuneration was paid to the Board of Management members during the year; however Board of
Management members are reimbursed for expenses incurred.,

(b) Transactions with Golf Australia Limited

In late 2018, Golf Tasmania Inc. entered into an agreement (the "One Golf Sérvices Agreements”) with Golf
Australia Limited pursuant to which the parties agreed that Golf Australia Limited will provide particular services,
as specified in the One Golf Services Agreements, for the benefit of Golf Tasmania Inc. and the members.

The five year term of the One Golf Service Agreements completed during the year ended 30 June 2023, Golf
Tasmania Inc. and Golf Australia Limited entered into a new agreement "State Service Agreements” in
continuation of the services as noted above.

(¢) Terms and conditions
All transactions were made on normal commercial terms and conditions and at market rates.
10 Events occurring after the reporting period

No matter or circumstance has occurred subsequent to year end that has significantly affected, or may
significantly affect, the operations of the Association, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the
Association or economic entity in subsequent financial years.

11 Cash flow information

Reconciliation of loss/surplus for the year to net cash inflow from operating activities

2023 2022
$ $
(Loss)/surplus for the year (3,904} 10,685
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amoirtisation 13,538 14,250
Change in operating assets and liabilities: :
(Increase)! decrease in trade and other receivables (18,642) 15,478
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 12,860 (6,709}
Net cash inflow from operating activities 3,852 33,704

12



Golf Tasmania Inc.
Board of Management Declaration
30 June 2023

The special purpose financial report has been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards and mandatory
professional reporting requirements to the extent described in note 1.

In the Board of Management s' opinion:

(a} the financial statements and notes set out on pages 2 to 12 give a true and fair view of the Association's
financial position as at 30 June 2023 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date, and

(b} there are reasonable grounds to believe that Golf Tasmania Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when
they become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Management s.

pid

Georgette Chilcott
Chair

31 October 2023
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Independent auditor’s report

To the members of Golf Tasmania Inc.

Our opinion

In our opinion the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Golf Tasmania Inc. (the Entity) as at 30 June 2023 and its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent
described in Note 1 of the financial report.

What we have audited

The financial report comprises:

° the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023

o the statement of cash flows for the year then ended

° the statement of surplus or loss and other comprehensive income for the year then ended

° the notes to the financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information
° the Board of Managements’ declaration.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
report section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting
Professional & Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in
Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Emphasis of matter - basis of accounting and restriction on distribution and use

We draw attention to Note 1 in the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The
financial report has been prepared the financial report is prepared to assist Golf Tasmania Inc. to meet
the requirements of the Associations Incorporations Act 1964 Tasmania and its constitution. As a
result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our report is intended solely for
Golf Tasmania Inc. and its members and should not be distributed to or used by parties other than
Golf Tasmania Inc. and its members. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, ABN 52 780 433 757
2 Riverside Quay, SOUTHBANK VIC 3006, GPO Box 1331, MELBOURNE VIC 3001
T: 613 86031000, F: 6138603 1999

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
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Responsibilities of the committee members for the financial report

The committee members of the Entity are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1
of the financial report, and for such internal control as the committee members determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error. The committee members have determined that the basis of preparation described in
Note 1 to the financial report is appropriate to meet the needs of the members.

In preparing the financial report, the committee members are responsible for assessing the ability of
the Entity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the committee members either intend to
liquidate the Entity or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the Auditing
and Assurance Standards Board website at: http://www.auasb.gov.au/auditors_responsibilities/ar4.pdf.
This description forms part of our auditor's report.

QWMC}W
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David Kennett Melbourne
Partner 31 October 2023



The Board of Golf Tasmania would like to acknowledge the following major partners and
sponsors of Golf Tasmania.
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